Public Document Pack

ll Sandwe |

Metropolitan Borough Council

Agenda

Licensing Sub Committee 1

Friday, 27 August 2021 at 10.00 am
At Council Chamber - Sandwell Council House, Oldbury

This agenda gives notice of items to be considered in private as
required by Regulations 5 (4) and (5) of The Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Meetings and Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2012.

1 Apologies for Absence 5-6

Members to declare any interests in matters to be
discussed at the meeting.

2 Declarations of Interest 7-8

Members to declare any interests in matters to be
discussed at the meeting.

3 Application for the grant of a new Premises 9-24
Licence at Hamaran 9JA LTD, 461 Bearwood
Road, Smethwick B66 4DH

To consider the application for the grant of a new
premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing
Act 2003 in respect of Hamaran 9JA LTD, 461
Bearwood Road, Smethwick B66 4DH.

4 Objection to a Temporary Event Notices for 50 25-54
Popes Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA

Mﬁiwt@@@ ®

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM




To consider the objection made by West Midlands
Police and Sandwell MBC Environmental Health
Department for a Temporary Event Notice in
respect of 50 Popes Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA.

Page 2



Kim Bromley-Derry CBE DL
Interim Chief Executive
Sandwell Council House
Freeth Street

Oldbury

West Midlands

Distribution
Councillor Allen (Chair)
Councillors W Gill, Hussain, Jones and Singh

Contact: democratic services@sandwell.qgov.uk

Page 3


mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk

Information about meetings in Sandwell

If you are attending the meeting and require assistance to
access the venue, please contact Democratic Services
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk).

If the fire alarm sounds, please follow the instructions of the
officers present and leave the building by the nearest exit.

Only people invited to speak at a meeting may do so.
Everyone at the meeting is expected to be respectful and listen
to the discussion.

Agendas with reports with exempt information should be
treated as private and confidential. It is your responsibility to
ensure that any such reports are kept secure. After the
meeting confidential papers should be disposed of in a secure
way.

This meeting may be recorded and broadcast on the Internet.
If this is the case, it will be confirmed at the meeting and
further information will be provided.

You are allowed to use devices for the purposes of recording
or reporting during the public session of the meeting. When
using your devices they must not disrupt the meeting — please
ensure they are set to silent.

\p)
4
m
o
N
i

® ® ¢ Memberswho cannot attend the meeting should submit
'-‘ apologies by contacting Democratic Services
(democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk)

All agenda, reports, minutes for Sandwell Council’s meetings,
councillor details and more are available from our website

+ )

Page 4


mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
mailto:democratic_services@sandwell.gov.uk
https://sandwell.moderngov.co.uk/uuCoverPage.aspx?bcr=1

_ Agenda ltem 1
:-= Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee 1

Apologies for Absence

To receive any apologies for absence from the members of the Committee.

i 009000 ¢

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Iltem 2
:-= Sandwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Licensing Sub Committee 1

Declarations of Interests

Members to declare any interests in matters to be discussed at the meeting.

i 009000 ¢

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



_ Agenda Iltem 3
“=x SaNdwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Report to Licensing Sub Committee 1

27" August 2021
Subject: Application for the grant of a new Premises Licence at
Hamaran 9JA LTD, 461 Bearwood Road, Smethwick
B66 4DH
Director: Interim Director — Borough Economy — Nicholas Austin

Contact Officer: Kiran Dhesi
Licensing Officer
licensing team@sandwell.gov.uk

1. Recommendations

1.1 That the Licensing Sub-Committee consider the application for the grant
of a new premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 in
respect of Hamaran 9JA LTD, 461 Bearwood Road, Smethwick B66
4DH

2. Reasons for Recommendations

2.1 The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to make a decision on the
application based on any evidence presented at the hearing taking into
account the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, associated regulations,
guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy and to give reasons for their
decision.

2.2 To consider an application for the grant of a new premises licence in
respect of Hamaran 9JA LTD, 461 Bearwood Road, Smethwick B66
4DH, following a representation from the Police Licensing Officer
objecting to the grant of the application due to concerns that the four
licensing objectives would be undermined.

3. How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?

i 000000

Pa@ AMER

ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM



mailto:licensing_team@sandwell.gov.uk

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.3

4.4

4.5

A strong and inclusive economy

Licensed premises provide employment in the Borough and

help to support the Borough’s economy. It is the Authority’s
aim to offer a wide choice of high quality and well managed
entertainment and cultural venues within a safe, orderly and
attractive environment; valued by those who live here, work
here and come to visit. We want to ensure that businesses
operate responsibly and safely so that our residents live in
decent neighbourhoods and have a good quality of life.

Context and Key Issues

Under the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority or any other
person may make representations in respect of the application which
must be relevant to one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

o Public Safety

o The Prevention of Public Nuisance

o The Protection of Children from Harm

Each application must be considered on its merits taking into account
the evidence presented at the hearing, and the Guidance issued under
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s Licensing
Policy. The options that can be considered once evidence has been
heard are detailed at section 5.

Representations have been received from the West Midlands Police
Responsible Authority. A copy of representations are attached at
Appendix 2.

CURRENT POSITION

An application has been made by Hamaran 9JA Limited for the grant of
a new premises licence.

A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 1

The licensable activities this application is for is Late Night Refreshment
(On Premises) Monday - Saturday 23.00 - 02.00 and Sale of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday (On/Off Premises) 12.00 — 02.00.

0000 ¢
Pa

-~
d

VNN
;_ = 3‘.#‘




4.6 The proposed hours the premises will be open to the public Monday -
Sunday 08.30 — 02.00.

4.7 The premises consist of a small eat in restaurant on the ground floor with
a kitchen and food preparation area.

4.8 Operating Schedule/Proposed Conditions

General

The Premises Licence holder shall ensure all staff serving alcohol will be
18 years and above and inducted by the Personal licence holder /
Designated premises Supervisor ensuring that staff are made aware of
licensing objectives and are confident in adhering to them.

Premises Licence holder will manage all Parties and large groups
according to safety policy.

Age verification will be requested when appropriate.

Personal Licence Holder will be available during times of alcohol sale
and regulated entertainment.

The prevention of crime and disorder

The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that a CCTV system is
installed, and recordings are maintained according to the licensing
authority.

The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that all notices are displayed
advising the use of CCTV in operation and cooperation with the Police
and Licensing authority. Notices will also be on display advising against

the use of illegal substances on the premises and referrals to the Police.

The Premises Licence holder shall ensure the Police are notified of all
incidents of crime and disorder via telephone.

A capacity limit will be adhered to in order to prevent overcrowding.

0000 ¢
Pa

-~
d

o
VNN
;_ = 3‘.#‘




-~
3

f

There will be no drinks promotions on offer.

Notices will be on display advising against the use of illegal substances
on the premises and referrals to the Police.

Children attending the premises will be accompanied and supervised by
adults with such notices on display outside the premises.

Public Safety
The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that smoke alarms are fitted
and in working order and Fire extinguishers are available.

Fire exits are unobstructed, and signs are illuminated, and first Aid kit is
available

The prevention of public nuisance

The Premises Licence holder shall ensure signs are posted advising
customers to be mindful of noise and respectful of neighbours when
entering and leaving the premises.

Customer smoking area outside will be monitored by staff to discourage
noise.

The Premises Licence holder shall ensure alcohol served with meals will
be encouraged to be consumed inside the restaurant.

The Protection of children from harm

The Licence holder shall ensure clear and appropriate identification is
requested from customers when necessary.

The Licence holder shall ensure children under 12 are accompanied by
an adult.

Notices will be displayed at point of entry advising that age verification ID
will be required.

NN
;_ = «“.MJ

0000 ¢
Pa

|




4.9

4.10

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

The Licence holder shall ensure Refusals register is kept and maintained
by all staff.

A location map of the premises is attached at Appendix 3.
Consultation (customers and other stakeholders)

A notice has been published in a local paper and a public notice has
been displayed at the premises outlining the application and inviting
comments/representations to be sent to the Licensing Authority, detailing
a closing date for these to be received. Details of the application were
also published on the Council’s website.

Alternative Options

The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having
considered all the relevant information are as follows:

e to grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the
operating schedule accompanying the application, and any
mandatory conditions which must be included in the licence

¢ to exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable
activities to which the application relates;

o to refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises
supervisor,

o toreject the application

Conditions may be altered or omitted, or any new condition added.

Additional conditions or restrictions to licensable activities and/or times
should only be imposed if considered appropriate for the promotion of
the licensing objectives. If other law already places certain statutory
responsibilities on a premise, it would not be appropriate to impose
similar duties.

Members of the Sub Committee should be advised that the applicant, or
any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the
application, may appeal against the decision made to the Magistrates’
Court within 21 days of the date on which they were notified.

0000 ¢
Pa




Implications

Resources:

There are no direct strategic resource implications
associated with this application.

In respect of premises licence applications, we do not
foresee any issues in respect of sustainability of
proposals.

The application relates to a privately owned property.

Legal and

Governance:

Members of the Licensing Sub Committee when
making their decision on the application must take
into account the four licensing objectives, the
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing
Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of
Licensing Policy. The applicant and those who have
made relevant representations have the right to
appeal the decision made by the Licensing Sub
Committee to the Magistrates Court, so the
Committee are asked to give reasons for their
decision wherever possible.

Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow
themselves to predetermine the application or to be
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the applicant
and/or the licence holder and shall only determine
the application having had an opportunity to consider
all relevant facts.

Risk:

The Police are a statutory consultee for all Licensing
Act 2003 applications. Prevention of Crime and
Disorder is one of the four licensing objectives and
applicants have to demonstrate how they will achieve
this objective by volunteering measures in the
operating schedule submitted with the Licence
application.

The Police, Fire Service, Local Councillors and Local
Residents have made a representation to this
application.

Whilst full details of the application and any
representations have been shared with the

Sy
i‘\
;‘ "‘J‘ﬁ“‘

* thih R
Pa > 2 ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

00000 *




committee members, only information that is in the
public domain has been made available for the
reports that have been made public online, in line
with data protection protocols.

Equality: The Equality Act 2010 legally protects people from
discrimination in the workplace and in wider society.

The operators of this premises are responsible for
complying with all relevant legislation.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Licence application with site plan
Appendix 2 — Representations
Appendix 3 — Location Plan

Background Papers

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council Licensing Policy
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

0000 ¢
Pa




This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 17



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Location Plan — Hamaran, 461 Bearwood Road, Smethwick B66 4DH

N
Q Search Google A4
@ o ; Q 0 Bearwood
a Primary School
See travel times, traffic and nearby places
St Gregory's R C Church
Roberts & Brain
Funeral Directors
¢
L Brentwood Estates
Bl Tattooing By Tomo Birmingham
= Tattoo shop 488A
103A 109 4%
84 ) UK Ideal Blinds - 492
9 182 s EYbiinds and curtains
The Bearwood Slyx Hair & Beauty Ty
Veterinary Clinic e
:é.'. 3 9 @ E 494
18 Z - Inspiro Tuition Academy Al's Bearwood Cobbler
3 LUGC S ‘,
il 6 67 7A Q B4 182
Py
s 7 Clive Mark Schoolwear

Liniform Shon  (mA~nla

_ Baaa

o 3 H

Bearwood Chapel

oeovv

Zoni Foods

(KenkeyHouse...
Takeaway * Delivery

V0

Standard Tandoori
Takeaway - Delivery

QFirst Choice Dry Cleaners

457

e @Hamaran 9Ja

Takeaway + Delivery

Vaz Café

o
0]
[5)
e
-
(o]
(o]
o Takeaway
0
o
469
473

T.C. Hayes Ltd
Delivery

479 A La Mexicana

TR ERETT REST § R

YN

A DmEE



This page is intentionally left blank



i Agenda ltem 4
“=x SaNdwell

Metropolitan Borough Council

Report to Licensing Sub Committee 1

Friday 27 August 2021
Subject: Objection to a Temporary Event Notices for 50 Popes
Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA
Director: Interim Director — Borough Economy — Nicholas Austin

Contact Officer: Balbir Dhugga
Licensing Officer
licensing team@sandwell.gov.uk

1. Recommendations

1.1 Consider the objection made by West Midlands Police and Sandwell
MBC Environmental Health Department for a Temporary Event Notice
given by Ms N C in respect of 50 Popes Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA

2. Reasons for Recommendations

2.1 To consider an objection made by West Midlands Police and Sandwell
MBC Environmental Health Department under Section 104 of the
Licensing Act 2003 in relation to a Temporary Event Notice given by
Ms N C in respect of 50 Popes Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA

2.2 The Temporary Event Notice was given on the Authority on 13th August
2021.

2.3 The Licensing Sub Committee is required to consider this objection
made on the grounds of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder and
Prevention of Public Nuisance licensing objectives and determine
whether the event should proceed.

i 000090 *

ONE COUNCIL


mailto:licensing_team@sandwell.gov.uk

2.4 The Licensing Sub Committee is asked to make a decision on the

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

Temporary Event Notice based on any evidence presented at the
hearing taking into account the Guidance issued under Section 182 of
the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing
Policy and to give reasons for their decision. The options that can be
considered once evidence has been heard are detailed at paragraph 7.

How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?

A strong and inclusive economy

Investing in people and jobs. Licensed premises provide

employment in the Borough and help to support the Borough’s
economy.

It is the Authority’s aim to offer a wide choice of high quality
and well managed entertainment and cultural venues within a
safe, orderly and attractive environment; valued by those who
live here, work here and come to visit. We want to ensure that
businesses operate responsibly and safely so that our
residents live in decent neighbourhoods and have a good
quality of life.

Context and Key Issues

Under the Licensing Act 2003, a responsible authority or any other
person may make representations in respect of the application which
must be relevant to one or more of the four licensing objectives, namely:

o The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

o Public Safety

o The Prevention of Public Nuisance

o The Protection of Children from Harm

West Midlands Police have objected to the notice and a copy of their
objection is attached at Appendix 2.

Environmental Health have objected to the notice and a copy of their
objection is attached at Appendix 3.

The objection notices were served on the authority by both the Police
and Environmental Health on 18" August 2021.

00600 °*
Pa

g
')
} "
¥
4

L‘\




4.5

4.6

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

6.

6.1

The grounds for this objection from the Police are that there has been a
breach of Covid restrictions, a previous event took place without a
necessary Temporary Event Notice in place. Weapon and drugs being
found at the premises. This undermines the licensing objective
Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

The grounds for this objection from Environmental Health are recent
complaints received relating to alleged noise disturbance, littering, and
car parking from events already held at the location. Limited details in
the application regarding noise mitigation measures to control noise
levels. Concerns about the hours requested for the event up to 4.00am
and the impact of noise levels on local vicinity and arrangements for
patrons leaving the site following the event to minimise disturbance. This
undermines the licensing objective Prevention of Public Nuisance.

CURRENT POSITION
The premises does not have a premises licence.

A copy of the Temporary Event Notice has been attached at Appendix 1
to this report. For the assistance of members, the notice is for the
following:
¢ Notified Licensable activities

o The provision of regulated entertainment

¢ Notified hours of licensable activities
o 28" August 2021. At the premises between 23.00 — 4.00.

The Temporary Event Notice is for 150 people to attend a Birthday
celebration at the premises.

The location and proximity to neighbouring premises can be seen on the
location map provided which is attached at Appendix 4 to this report.

Consultation (customers and other stakeholders)
There is no public consultation for Temporary Event Notices. The notice

is only sent to Environment Health and West Midlands Police and only
they can object to this Temporary Event Notice.

00600 °*
Pa

8
4 3
ﬁ “
- |
.- 2




7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Alternative Options

The options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee having
considered all the relevant information are as follows:

Give the premises user a counter notice if it considers it necessary for
the promotion of the licensing objectives to do so.

If it decides to give a counter notice, this must be accompanied by a
notice stating the reasons for its decision with copies of both notices
being given to the Police and Environment Health.

If a counter-notice is not given, the premise user and the Police/
Environment Health must be given a notice of the decision

Where the authority decides not to give a counter notice it may impose
one or more conditions on the standard temporary event notice if
a. It considers appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives
b. the conditions are also imposed on the premises licence that has
effect in respect of the same premises and
c. the conditions would not be inconsistent with the carrying out of the
licensable activities under the temporary event notice.

Implications

Resources: | There are no direct strategic resource implications
associated with this application.

In respect of Temporary Event Notice, we do not for
see any issues in respect of sustainability of proposals.
The notice relates to privately owned property.

Legal and Members of the Licensing Sub Committee when
Governance: | making their decision on the notice must take into
account the four licensing objectives, the Guidance
issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and
the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. The
premises user and objectors have the right to appeal
the decision made by the Licensing Sub Committee to
the Magistrates Court by no later than 5 working days
before the date on which the event begins.

The Committee are asked to give reasons for their
decision wherever possible.

£

w |
S =

g
B
-

|

006000 °*
Pa




10.

Members of the Sub-Committee should not allow
themselves to predetermine the application or to be
prejudiced in favour or opposed to the applicant and/or
the licence holder and shall only determine the
application having had an opportunity to consider all
relevant facts.

Risk:

The Police are a statutory consultee for all Licensing
Act 2003 Temporary Event Notice. Prevention of Crime
and Disorder is one of the four licensing objectives.

The Police have made an objection to this notice on
crime and disorder issues.

Whilst full details of the notice and any objections have
been shared with the committee members, only
information that is in the public domain has been made
available for the reports that have been made public on
line, in line with data protection protocols.

Equality:

The Equality Act 2010 legally protects people from
discrimination in the workplace and in wider society.
The premises user is responsible for complying with all
relevant legislation.

Appendices

Appendix 1 — Temporary Event Notice (TEN)
Appendix 2 — Police Objection

Appendix 3 — Environment Health Objection
Appendix 4 — Location Map

Background Papers

Sandwell Metropolitan Borough Council Licensing Policy
Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003
The Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005

§
4

|

1 £

Paoesz8 ﬁﬁ?ﬁ
ONE COUNCIL
ONE TEAM

-
s
/

006000 *




This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 45



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of

Regulation 21(1)(A) of the Local Authorities (Executive
Arrangements) (Access to Information) (England)
Regulations 2000.

Document is Restricted

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



¢g obed

Appendix 4 — Location Map (50 Popes Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA)

Jou rnuineLare

N
Parsonage St ¢
&
3 q
%
% oS
‘% ‘@g
-~ 0
9@ Qo
Liberty Industries Group
Charlton 4
Whitehouse Fuels o
&
Qél
DPD ETSF 9
Q >
0(\6% Granada Cranes
?g@ & Handling
9 ELENA Rhythmic
‘1&//‘ Gymnastics Club 5 | services
% S
% &
o 2 e
60(\7* ¢ 50 Popes Ln,
Praca ¢ Oldbury B69 4PA
% 3 Q
()
=Y 28 S, Gurdwara Guru
2 - Z
5 Logistics "O@Q ?% 5 Maneyo Granth
Qb‘ 2 )
¢ &
2 ] vBradﬁeId House
rs p\/’
9 %
‘ngineering &
Dean's Techno Gym
9 =) P Brand Fusion
% International
ue House @ AP BiFold Doors %@ " Sporting Goods Shop
d

&
Q
Morrells 9 B

Budget Builders Suppliesv

lobal g
obal gy

R Minster Birmingham

9 Delivery
Cafe Licious 9

Takeaway - Delivery.  gpN Auto service

\

S Layers

Mtem deio @Anne HemedWioedeee Toeemo Adiee. Oeodfaodboil AR



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	1 Apologies for Absence
	2 Declarations of Interest
	3 Application for the grant of a new Premises Licence at Hamaran 9JA LTD, 461 Bearwood Road, Smethwick B66 4DH
	1. Recommendations
	2. Reasons for Recommendations
	3. How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?
	4. Context and Key Issues
	5. Alternative Options
	6. Implications
	7. Appendices
	8. Background Papers
	Appendix 1 - Premises Plan and Application
	Appendix 2 - Police Representation
	Appendix 3 - Locaton Plan

	4 Objection to a Temporary Event Notices for 50 Popes Lane, Oldbury, B69 4PA
	1. Recommendations
	2. Reasons for Recommendations
	3. How does this deliver objectives of the Corporate Plan?
	4. Context and Key Issues
	7. Alternative Options
	8. Implications
	9. Appendices
	10. Background Papers
	Appendix 1 - Temporary Event Notice (TEN)
	Appendix 2 - Police objection
	Appendix 3 - Environmental Health objection
	Appendix 4 - Location Map




